SENATE FI NANCE COWM TTEE
January 28, 2016
9:11 a.m

9:11: 30 AM

CALL TO ORDER

Co-Chair Kelly called the Senate Finance Commttee neeting
to order at 9:11 a.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Senat or Anna MacKi nnon, Co- Chair
Senat or Pete Kelly, Co-Chair
Senator Peter M cciche, Vice-Chair
Senator dick Bishop

Senat or M ke Dunl eavy

Senat or Lyman Hof f man

VEMBERS ABSENT

Senat or Donny O son

ALSO PRESENT

Russ Webb, Chair, Board of Trustees, Alaska Mental Health
Trust Authority; Jeff Jessee, Chief Executive Oficer,
AVHTA,; John Morrison, Executive D rector, Tr ust Land
O fice, AVHTA

SUMVARY
SB 140 APPROP: MENTAL HEALTH BUDGET

SB 140 was HEARD and HELD in commttee for
further consideration.

#sb140
SENATE BI LL NO. 140

"An Act meking appropriations for the operating and
capi tal expenses of t he state's i nt egrated
conprehensi ve nmental health program and providing for
an effective date."

9:12:32 AM




ANPRESENTATI ON: MENTAL HEALTH BUDGET

9:12:35 AM

RUSS WEBB, CHAIR, BOARD OF TRUSTEES, ALASKA NMENTAL HEALTH
TRUST AUTHORITY, introduced hinself. He discussed the
Power Point, "Trust: Alaska Mental Health Trust Authority
(AMHTA)." He | ooked at slide 2, "Trustees":

*Russ Webb, chair

eMary Jane M chael, vice chair
eLarry Norene, secretary
eLaraine Derr

e Paul a Easl ey

eCarlton Smth

M. Webb | ooked at slide 3, "Trust Beneficiaries":
Appr oxi mat e Nunber of Trust Beneficiaries

Mental 11l ness: 34,000

Devel opnental Disabilities: 13,000

Chronic Al coholisnf Substance-Rel ated D sorders:
20, 000

Al zhei ner’ s di sease and rel ated denenti as: 6, 000
Traumatic Brain Injury: 11,000

Senator Hof frran wondered whether the beneficiaries were
nostly located in Fairbanks, Anchorage, and Juneau, or were
they located throughout the state. M. Wbb replied that
the slide related to the nunber of people with a condition,
not the nunber of people served. He furthered that the
nunbers served would be significantly smaller than the
di spl ayed nunbers. He explained that Fairbanks, Anchorage
and Juneau contained the highest populations, but the
nunbers represented peopl e throughout Al aska.

Co- Chair MacKi nnon asked whether there was a way to overl ay
the beneficiaries and those who qualify for Medicaid. M.
Webb responded that there was an assessnment wthin the
behavioral health system and deferred to Departnent of
Health and Social Services (DHSS) for nore information
about an estimate.

M. Webb discussed slide 4, "Established Focus Areas":

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 2 01/28/16 9:11 A M



1. Disability Justice

2. Substance Abuse Prevention and Treat nent

3. Beneficiary Enpl oynent and Engagenent

4. \Wor kf orce Devel opnent

5. Housing and Long-term Services and Supports
9:17:58 AM

JEFF JESSEE, CH EF EXECUTIVE OFFICER, AWHTA, displ ayed
slide 5, "What is the Mental Health Budget Bill?" He stated
that the presentation would offer a high |evel overview of
the Mental Health Bill, its purpose, value, and its
function.

M. Jessee highlighted slide 6, "Mental Health Budget
Bill":

1. Ceneral Fund/Mental Health Base

2. Capital Budget

3. Mental Health Trust Authority Authorized Receipts
( VHTAAR)

M. Jessee explained that, at the tine of the state's
settlenent, there was no conprehensive and integrated
nmental health system There was a fragnented delivery
system to the beneficiaries. He explained that, once the
mental health bill is delivered to the legislature, the
bill is changed significantly. He stated that there should
be a discussion regarding how the separate budgets would
interface. He stated that Medicaid and justice reform nust
be integrated into the nental health budget. He stressed
that the bill is intended to provide a "big picture.”

M. Jessee addressed slide 7, "Ceneral Fund/ Mental Health
Base":

sAmount is established by identifying the nental
health services funded within the state’s GF budget
*These funds are designated as G-/ WH

* Fi nal budget from the previ ous fiscal year
est abl i shes the base

9:22: 59 AM

Co-Chair MacKinnon queried the power to define "nental
health.” M. Jessee replied that the beneficiary groups

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 3 01/28/16 9:11 A M



were set by the judge during the litigation. He explained
that the litigation, and the reason for the definition of
"mental health." He stated that individuals with traumatic
brain injuries were recently added to the list of qualified
benefi ciari es.

9:27:43 AM

Co-Chair Kelly stated that there had been recent research
of the history of Morningside.

M. Jessee stated that there were sone individuals at
Morningside with severe cerebral palsy. He stressed that
their physical disability inhibited their ability to easily
comuni cat e.

M. Jessee |ooked at slide 8, "Mental Health Budget Bill
(FY16 Enacted)." He noted that the |argest conponent of the
nmental health budget bill was for DHSS (GF/ MH) at $112.422
mllion. He stressed that dissecting an agency's budget was

an "art not a science." He explained that there was a
determnation of whether all of +the drug and alcohol
prevention prograns should be included in the nental health
bill. He stressed that there was no "magic fornmula” in

deci ding what should be included within the nmental health
budget .

M. Jessee addressed slide 9, "Capital Budget":

eSeparate MH appropriation bill includes portion of
the state’s capital budget that funds nental health
proj ects

*Includes funds for both operating and construction to
provi de housing for Trust beneficiaries

9:33:19 AM

Co- Chair MacKi nnon wondered if AMHTA worked wth Al aska
Housi ng Finance Corporation (AHFC). M. Jessee replied in
the affirmative. He furthered that AHFC was a significant
portion of the mental health capital budget.

M. Jessee highlighted slide 10, "Mental Health Trust
Aut hority Authorized Receipts - VHTAAR':

eTrustees authorize state agencies to spend Trust
funds for specific operating and capital projects

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 4 01/28/16 9:11 A M



«State agencies nust have legislative approval to
recei ve and expend Trust funds

M. Jessee stressed that there was no desire to create a
separate system for nental health. Rather, the nental
heal th budget was an integrated budget through nany state
agenci es.

M. Jessee discussed slide 11, "Long-term Fundi ng
Strategy":

eFunds projects and activities that make significant
and long-term system inprovenents. The Trust can act
as a “venture capitalist” funding innovation to
increase effectiveness/efficiency of systens serving
beneficiaries

* Subst anti al portion  of Trust funding is for
ongoi ng/l ong-term proj ects

M. Jessee stated that the slide showed the grants that had
been funded for the nost recent ten years. He remarked that
there was nearly $8 mllion from MHTAAR He stated that the
authority grants was significantly less than the $8 nillion
for MHTAAR

9:38: 20 AM

Co-Chair Kelly wondered if long-term was considered four
years. M. Jessee replied that Ilong-term was considered
| onger than four years.

M. Jessee addressed slide 12, "Current Priorities":

1. Medicaid Redesign
2. Justice Reinvestnent

Mul ti-prong appr oach: expandi ng and r edesi gni ng
Medicaid and reformng the behavioral health system
are the foundation to successful <crimnal justice
reform

M. Webb displayed slide 13, "Wiy is the Trust so engaged
wi th Medicaid Redesi gn?":

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 5 01/28/16 9:11 A M



eFor over 20 years Al aska has been pursuing a strategy
of “Medicaid refinancing” to take advantage of federal
mat chi ng doll ars and reduce GF expenditures

*Systens serving Trust beneficiaries are now funded
primarily through Medicaid

eSustainability of Medicaid is crucial to protecting
Trust beneficiaries

*Redesi gn nust make Medicaid sustainable and inprove
results

9:44: 23 AM

Co- Chair MacKi nnon wondered if there was a conparison with
other states regarding Medicaid redesign. M. Wbb replied
that the Medicaid redesign was not unique to Alaska. He
stated that it was a major effort with other states in the
country. He remarked that there were various steps that
Al aska had copied from other states, and sone steps that
ot her states had taken but not Al aska.

Co- Chair MacKi nnon shared that there was a suggestion by
the public for elimnating the optional prograns wthin
Medi caid. She wondered if Al aska had becone a magnet for
people with nmental health issues to cone to Alaska to take
advantage of the optional programs. M. Wbb felt that the
current system did not attract people to Alaska. He
stressed that the system of care noved to elimnate the
option for people to be housed in institutions.

Co-Chair MacKinnon noted that the 65 years and ol der
popul ation was growing at a rapid rate. She noted that sone
individuals were taking advantage of the system She
wondered if there were aspects of the systemthat attracted
people to Alaska. M. Jessee replied that the only other
state that offered a "fee for service" system He expl ai ned
that creating "holes"” in the continuum of care by renoving
optional services, required cognizance of understanding
where the need would be placed in other systens. He
stressed that it was nore inportant to nmanage a system of
care, rather than reducing the nunber of eligible services.
He stressed that there nust be the nost cost-effective
constellation of services to neet the basic needs of the
beneficiary, rather than setting arbitrary silos of
servi ces.

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 6 01/28/16 9:11 A M



M. Jessee | ooked at slide 14, "Medicaid Redesign”

*The Trust has invested over $600,000 this year on
various contracts to provide a strong base of
information and options to help the state nake
strategi c decisions regardi ng Medi caid redesign.

M. Jessee stressed that the Medicaid redesign would be a
| ong-term process.

9:51: 03 AM
AT EASE

9:51: 31 AM
RECONVENED

Senat or Bi shop wondered if the qualified individuals who
were given G- dollars were still receiving services. M.
Webb replied that sone of those people were not able to be
served in a Medicaid finance system He shared that adult,
| ow i ncone mal es, between the ages of 18 and 65 who were at
high risk in the prison population were not eligible for
Medicaid until expansion. He stated that those men wth
general substance abuse problens or nental health problens
did not have access to care.

Senator Bishop wondered if those individuals would have
access after reform He noted that drug and alcohol
problens were comon in the prison system M. Jessee
relayed that there was currently a greater ability to serve
those individuals to prevent and treat their problens in
order to reduce the prison popul ation.

Co- Chair MacKi nnon di scussed her earlier question regarding
seniors, and whether the system was attracting people to
Alaska for a variety of reasons. She wondered if it was
accurate to say that a person 65 years or older would
qualify 100 percent for Medicare rather than Medicaid. M.
Webb stated that nost individuals 65 years or older would
qualify for Medicare. He furthered that sonme would qualify
for Medicare and Medicaid, and some would not qualify for
ei t her.

M. Jessee pointed out that Medicare did not pay for |ong-

term care services, so Medicaid may pick up the long-term
care cost for sone poor individuals.

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 7 01/28/16 9:11 A M



Co-Chair MacKinnon felt that people my divert from
Medicaid to Medicare, and found it intriguing that one
could continue wth Medicaid benefits while also on
Medi car e

Co-Chair Kelly surmsed that Medicaid was "need driven"
after age 65.

9:58: 35 AM

M. Jessee addressed slide 15, "Funding Has Been Used For
Techni cal Assi stance Contracts”

*Reviewing Medicaid reform nationwide to identify what
has worked —best practices

*Devel oping a roadnmap for Al aska to reduce costs and
i nprove out cones

*Redesign behavioral health system to avoid costly
crises and higher cost care, maxim ze federal dollars,
inmprove results to reduce costs affecting other parts
of budget

M. Jessee explained that AVHTA had partnered with Charlie
Curry to examine the reforns nmade by other states that
woul d be applicable to Alaska to build a sustainable nental
health program He felt that M. Curry was a trenendous
resource. He stated that there were nmany opportunities to
exam ne external aspects.

Co- Chair MacKi nnon wondered if M. Jessee neant to say
"President Bush", not "Governor Bush." M. Jessee replied
in the affirmative.

Co- Chair MacKinnon recalled that Senators Murkowski and
Begi ch brought the Charlie to Al aska. M. Jessee agreed.

M. Jessee highlighted slide 16, "Redesign ...Now and in the
Fut ure":

A nunber of reforns are already under consideration
*1915  (i)/ (k) state plan options for Hone- and
Comruni ty- Based services

*Primary Care Access Initiative

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 8 01/28/16 9:11 A M



*Behavi oral Health Access Initiative
eData Analytics/IT infrastructure

10: 03: 48 AM

Vice-Chair Mcciche wondered where "high risk physical
managenent” such as obesity would be categorized. M.

Jessee replied that, generally, obesity wuld not be
consi dered behavioral health. He stated that sone eating
di sorders could be considered a behavioral heal th
di agnosi s.

Vice-Chair Mcciche asked whether high risk behavior was in
trust's purview, or in purview of DHSS. M. Jessee replied
that the high risk behavior would wthin DHSS work.

Senator Dunleavy wondered if those wth physical issues
that required pain killers, with no mani festation of nental
health issues, and becone addicted to opiates, would be
under the purview of the trust. M. Jessee replied in the
affirmative.

Senat or Dunleavy queried the addiction preventative
neasures. M. Jessee replied that there should be a
guestion of how the medi cal i ndustry prescri bed
pai nkillers. He stressed that there should be training and
best practices to ensure that those individuals did not
becone addicted. The focus should be toward how the
i ndi viduals would stop taking the painkillers.

10: 09: 23 AM

Senat or Dunl eavy remar ked t hat t he Mat - Su Heal t h
Organi zation was |ooking at the issue. Senator Dunleavy
remar ked that there were nmany drug commercials currently on
television. He wondered if there was an issue at the
federal level to regulate advertising. M. Jessee replied
that the AWMHTA did not do nuch work on the federal |evel
He understood the problem wth the pharnaceuti cal
advertising. He furthered that the alcohol industry had a
strong tie to the sports industries. He remarked that he
understood that there should be a bal ance of free speech.

Senator Dunleavy wondered if reform included preventative
care. M. Webb replied that AVHTA was already focused on

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 9 01/28/16 9:11 A M



prevention. He stressed that the attenpt to affect policy,
messages to children, and addicts. He stated that there was
a constant prevention effort. He stated that the tobacco
national policy change was a result of the efforts of the
policy makers. He shared that the trust would work with the
state to continue prevention efforts.

M. Jessee continued to discuss slide 16:
*Pilot Accountable Care Organizations
sAlternative Benefit Plans for Expansi on Popul ation

10: 15: 31 AM

M. Jessee | ooked at slide 17, "Wiat’'s Next?":

*Bills
—-SB 74/ HB190
-SB 78
-HB 219
—-HB 227
*Reports

—DHSS: Medi cai d Redesi gn and Expansi on report
—LB&A: Medicaid Cost Containnent and Reform
Initiatives report

10:16:19 AM

M. Jessee displayed slide 18, "Justice Reinvestnent."

Co-Chair Kelly wondered when the video would occur. M.
Jessee said the video would be presented later in the
nmeet i ng.

M. Webb highlighted slide 19, "Wiy is the Trust so engaged
wi th Justice Reinvestnent?":

e Trust beneficiaries account for nore than 40 percent

booki ngs and 40 percent of Departnment of Corrections
(DOC) popul ation, each year

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 10 01/28/16 9:11 A M



sFor felony offenses, Trust beneficiaries remain in
jail twice as |long as non-beneficiaries

*Recidivism rates are approximately twice as high for
Trust beneficiaries

M. Jessee addressed slide 20, "Justice Reinvestnent." He
stressed that there were three aspects that would reduce
recidivism for t rust beneficiaries wer e housi ng,

enpl oynment, and support for recovery. Renoving just one of
t hose aspects caused a significant increase in recidivism

10: 20: 35 AM
AT EASE

10: 24: 59 AM
RECONVENED

10: 25: 31 AM

M. Jessee presented a video.

10: 26: 11 AM
AT EASE

10: 26: 36 AM
RECONVENED

10: 26: 44 AM

M. Jessee presented a video.
M. Jessee | ooked at slide 21, "Justice Reinvestnent":

*There is a critical intersection between crimnal
justice reform and Medicaid expansion and re-design in
re-establishing access to behavioral health services
for Trust beneficiaries at high risk of and wth
i nvol venent in the crimnal justice system

10: 32: 36 AM

M. Jessee hoped that the video would help the public
understand that incarceration of crimnals wth nental
health issues, did not reduce recidivism

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 11 01/28/16 9:11 A M



M. Wbb explained that there were 60 people in the
correctional system with Alzheinmer's disease and related
denmenti a.

M. Jessee highlighted slide 22, "Wat’'s Next?":

* Reci di vi sm Reduction Pl an

*DOC —Prisoner Reentry Initiative (AK-PRI)

*Pew Public Safety Initiative, Justice Reinvestnent
Pr oj ect

eCrimnal Justice Conm ssion

*SB 91

* Al aska Justice Infornmation Center

M. Jessee addressed slide 23, "FY17 Budget." He understood
that there was a mpjor fiscal crisis, so all spending nust
be essenti al .

M. Jessee | ooked at slide 24, "FY17 Operating Increnments":

| T Application/ Tel ehealth Service System | nprovenents

M. Jessee highlighted slide 25, "FY17 Capital." He stated
that nost of the funds were for ongoing operating costs.

10: 36: 05 AM

M. Jessee discussed slide 26, "Cash Assets at End of FY15
in mllions":

Payout

Settl enment

I nfl ati on Proofing

TLO Contri butions

TLO Real Estate Acquisitions
Unreal i zed Appreciation
Budget Reserves

M. Jessee | ooked at slide 27, "Uilize POW strategy":

The Trust’s base payout is 4.25 percent of the average
val ue of the fund' s cash assets

Fundi ng approach ensures relatively stable cash
flow fromyear to year

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 12 01/28/16 9:11 A M



M. Jessee discussed slide 28, "FY17 Anticipated |ncone."
He stated that there was a payout, prior year's |apse, |and
of fice average spendable incone, and interest average. The
total distributed incone was al nost $29 mllion.

M. Jessee |ooked at slide 29, "Payout History." He noted
the increase in the payout over time with the grow ng
reserve. He noted the increase in the avail able anount of
nmoney to support the state's nental health program

M. Webb highlighted slide 30, "Trust Land O fice":

*GOAL: Match or exceed spendable incone generated by
cash investnents

* KEY STRATEd ES:
—Acquiring incone-generating real estate
—Expl oring and marketing m neral resources

—Land trade wth Forest Service to increase
mar ket abl e ti nmber

Vice-Chair Mcciche wondered if the POW was created in
2008. M. Jessee replied in the negative. The POW was
initiated at inception.

Co-Chair MacKinnon felt that the goal was obtuse. She
gueried the goal in dollars. M. Jessee replied with slide
28. He noted that alnmopst $21 million was from the payout;
the Land O fice income was currently at $4.3 mllion. He
stated that the Land O fice anticipated income was al so $20
mllion.

Co-Chair MacKinnon surmsed that there was an exerted
effort to add $16 mllion to equal the payout from the
interest income. M. Jessee replied in the affirmative.

Co- Chair MacKi nnon wanted to see that plan.

M. Webb stated that M. Morrison would provide sone issues
and direction of the Trust Land O fice.

10: 41: 46 AM

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 13 01/28/16 9:11 A M



JOHN MORRI SON, EXECUTIVE DI RECTOR, TRUST LAND OFFICE
AVHTA, highlighted slide 31, "Trust Land Ofice, Annual
Revenue - FY 1995 to FY 2015." He stated that there was a
consi derabl e anpbunt of infornmation on the slide including
real estate; tinber; l|lands; coal, oil and gas; and mnerals
and materials. He noted that the left of FY 10 was
dom nated by tinber and |and. Those revenues were |argely
principle, and related to unrepeatable one-tinme events.

Senat or Bi shop wondered what the slide would | ook like with
all of the land rights. M. Mrrison agreed to provide that
i nformati on.

Co- Chair MacKinnon wondered the Trust Land Ofice was
interested in an ownership portion of a pipeline. M. Wbb
responded that the Trust Land O fice did not rule out any
options that woul d produce revenue.

M. Mrrison continued to discuss slide 31. He announced
that the Trust Land Ofice mssion was to maxi m ze revenue.
He stated that all the decisions regarding trust assets
were directly related to the best interest of the Trust. He
stated that the Trust Land O fice had adopted the mantra to
"diversify, develop, and defend trust assets."” He |ooked at
the 2010 and 2011 tine frame. He stated that, until 2010,
the Trust Land Ofice was dependent on two income streans
that were not repeatable events. He explained that from
2011 to current day, the Trust Land Ofice had a nore
dependabl e and repeatable incone revenue stream that was
continuing to expand. He also stated that the slide
represented a directionally incorrect activity, as the
Trust Land Ofice fully transitioned to a sophisticated
fixed asset managenent nodel rather than a land office
nodel .

10: 45: 32 AM

M. Mrrison |ooked at slide 32, "Trust Land Ofice
Changi ng Ti nber Revenue FY95 to FY15." The slide stressed
the fallacy of relying on one source of revenue. He noted
the significant tinber revenue, but had recently tapered
off. There were sone |ands that had not been as marketabl e
to harvest tinber. He shared that there was a proposed
forest service |and exchange to trade roughly 20,000 wth
the forest service. He stated that there could be as nuch
as $60 million in trust revenue. He shared that there would
be | egislation nove that exchange forward.

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 14 01/28/16 9:11 A M



M. Morrison addressed slide 33, "Trust Land Ofice
Revenues vs. Expenditures FY 1995 - FY 2015." The blue line
was the one-time principle injections; the green |line was
the inconme revenue; and the purple line was the cost of the
Trust Land O fi ce.

10: 48: 43 AM
AT EASE

10: 49: 57 AM
RECONVENED

Co-Chair Kelly discussed the schedul e.

SB 140 was HEARD and HELD in commttee for further
consi derati on.

#
ADJ OURNVENT
10: 50: 29 AM

The neeting was adjourned at 10:50 a. m

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 15 01/28/16 9:11 A M



